

# Alex Bar

Neutral Bay, New South Wales, Australia

 ActorAlexBar@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/alex-bar-601472227](https://www.linkedin.com/in/alex-bar-601472227)

## Summary

Hi, I'm Alex, I'm 12 and I'll be happy to work on your projects. I like martial arts, soccer, basketball, gymnastics, tennis, rugby, chess, surfing and superheroes:-) I even represented Australia in Sumo competition in Japan. I have some shooting experience, and always ready for a casting call. Looking forward to hearing from you.

Oh and you can find me here:

[https://www.instagram.com/alexbar\\_official/](https://www.instagram.com/alexbar_official/)

Profiles:

1) <https://app.showcast.com.au/profile/alexbar>

2) <https://app.castingnetworks.com/talent/public-profile/f68bf42a-1728-11eb-b3e1-0291f623b406>

3) <https://www.starnow.com/u/alexbar/>

## Experience



### Actor

Alex Bar

Jan 2017 - Present (6 years +)

2022 TVC NCS DIGITAL TECH /Robotics Engineering Student/ PRECINCT/ Tony Prescott

2022 TVC Cochlear Aqua+ /Tween (Lead) /Fox&Bear agency/ Katrina Olsen

2022 Film Milk Bar R/omi (Lead role)/ Sydney Film School/ Kaitlyn Moghabghab

2022 Documentary Soto /Young Frank/Who & Why Media/ Simon Dikkenberg

2022 Film The Brighter Side /Smalls/ JMC Academy/ Hassan Elachi

2022 TV Show DK AdvertisingTimezone Bowling for the Morning Show/ Funny Kid/ John Kohlenberg

2022 TVC Mitre 10 /Swimmer/ Masses Collective/ Matt Maule

2021 TVC MG Motors/ Kid/ Eden Creative/ Pete Moore

2021 TVC Nuzest /Child/ Crater/ Simon Morehead

2021 TVC Spriggy /Funny Kid/ Crater

2021 Music Video Purple Disco Machine 'Fireworks' / Street dancer/ Ivan Lentell

2020 Modelling for AustraliaRoyal Life Saving Society/Swimmer/ Penny Larsen

2017 Music Video Knight's story/ Boy/ Panterafilms Panterafilms



### Actor

Crater Studio



### Actor

Panterafilms production

Jan 2010 - Jan 2017 (7 years 1 month)

## Education



Neutral Bay Public school

Feb 2017 - Present

## **Skills**

Art Direction • Film Acting • Acting • Actor • presenter • artist • writer • acting services